
FOI 0132/2021 Response  

Request 

Dear FOI Officer,  

I am writing to request the following information regarding the number of Covid-19 vaccine doses 

administered by centres run by your Trust, and the number of vaccine doses discarded or thrown 

away at these centres run by your trust.  

Please provide figures and information for the time period starting from when the UK vaccine-roll 

out began in December 2020 - Present.  

1. The total number of single Covid-19 vaccine doses administered by all health authorities within 

your trust each month, broken down by manufacturer, e.g. AstraZeneca, Pfizer and Moderna.  

2. The total number of single vaccine doses that have been wasted or discarded at vaccine hubs 

controlled by your trust each month, broken down by manufacturer, e.g. AstraZeneca, Pfizer and 

Moderna.  

3. Please state the reasons for this wastage or discarding, e.g. dropped or contaminated vials; human 

error in the preparation process; expired stock; leftover doses; and faulty syringes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Response 

1. The total number of single Covid-19 vaccine doses administered by all health authorities 

within your trust each month, broken down by manufacturer, e.g. AstraZeneca, Pfizer and 

Moderna.  

 

AstraZeneca: 2,200 

Pfizer: 10 

Moderna: 0 

 

Please note that all vaccines were administered by Trust vaccinators 

 

2. The total number of single vaccine doses that have been wasted or discarded at vaccine hubs 

controlled by your trust each month, broken down by manufacturer, e.g. AstraZeneca, Pfizer 

and Moderna.  

 

AsraZeneca: 580 

Pfizer: 0 

Moderna:  0 

 

3. Please state the reasons for this wastage or discarding, e.g. dropped or contaminated vials; 

human error in the preparation process; expired stock; leftover doses; and faulty syringes. 

Expired : 480 

Unused doses at end of session: 100 

 


